From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:44:19 PM
Subject: FOI request re office costs
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To whom it may concern,

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please provide me with full answers to each of the
following questions about office costs.

| appreciate you will have been asked similar questions before but | am looking for specific figures on
seconded officers.

1. How many members of OPCC staff are there of March 2015, and what is the current annual
salary cost?

2. How many people working in your office are seconded from the local police force, rather
than being on the OPCC’s books, and what is the cost of their salaries?

3. Please state the rank of these workers and what their seconded role is, ie sergeant working
as staff officer.

Please respond within 20 working days.

Thank you,



